Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 2:20 PM

To: ‘ccarola@ap.org’; ‘'dklepper@ap.org’

Subject: Jan. 30th "public protection" budget hearing -- BIG STORY

| cannot emphasize how important it is to watch the VIDEO of my testimony — the last at the 13-hour “public protection”
hearing, in which | stated — and demonstrated — that it was a “charade” — certainly with respect to the Judiciary. Itis
posted, with the SUBSTANTIATION PROOF, on CJA’s webpage, here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-
nys/2018-legislature/jan-30-2018-hearing.htm.

| am available to answer questions, etc. — however late or early throughout the weekend. What you have is a MAIOR
story — with explosive electoral ramifications on the statewide races for governor, attorney general, & comptroller -- &
for every legislative seat involving an incumbent, beginning with leadership — Kolb and DeFrancisco, among them.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

Cell: 646-220-7987 (& for texts)




